MEMORANDUM

TO: Royal Rangers Executive Committee
FROM: Ken Hunt
DATE: January 23, 1990
SUBJECT: Constitution and Bylaws
Greetings!

Enclosed is a copy of the Constitution and Bylaws of the Royal Rangers National Council.
You will note that several addenda have been added.

According to the September, 1989, Executive Committee Meeting. the national office
agreed to peruse the old minutes of councils, etc.. pulling out actions that possibly altered
the Constitution and Bylaws. Please note: to date none of these actions have been sent
to our Assemblies of God Executive Presbytery for their ratification.

This list is our best attempt to provide you this information. Although these addenda
may not be totally clear since they have been removed from their context, they should
make sense to any future Constitution and Bylaws committee, who will be cross-referencing
the mintues from which these addenda came from.

Each of us owe Don Franklin a debt of thanks. He spent hours upon hours of his time
researching documents and compiling this list.

Please do not share this information with others outside our committee. Our next best
course of action is to appoint a Constitution and Bylaws Committee.

See you in March!



